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RFP# 9121

Security Camera for District Court in Essex, Maryland

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered
and posted for all prospective Offerors. The statements and interpretations contained in the
following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is
expressly amended. Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.

1. Question: The cameras that are specified in the RFP are analog HD type of camera. The
existing DVR is not compatible for analog HD cameras. Is there a provision for a standard
analog camera? Please advise.

Response: We understand that the current DVR system does not support our previous resolution
requirement and would like the change the spec for the cameras to fit a 960H resolution or better
to integrate with the existing DVR system.

2. Question: On the proposal it specifies (4) of HD 1080 3.0 MP. Cameras. The current DVR
you have is Nuvico ED-C1600, which can only record a max resolution of 4cif

(' 704x480) which is far less than the 2048 x 1536 of a 3MP camera. These cameras will not work
with your current system. The highest resolution analog camera would be 960 TVI- 2

Response: We understand that the current DVR system does not support our previous resolution
requirement and would like the change the spec for the cameras to fit a 960H resolution or better
to integrate with the existing DVR system.

3. Question: The DVR that they have currently will not be compatible with any other camera
because there are out of service. They discontinued any of their work to other cameras.
Therefore, we can provide you with a new DVR or NVR with new four cameras for the Essex
Court.



Response: We are not looking to upgrade our DVR system at this point. All bids must have a
solution that adds 4 cameras to the existing system. The updates resolution requirement is
specified in a previous response.

Issued by: Karen Hoang
Procurement Officer
November 13, 2018



